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Daniel Pope 

From: Daniel Pope <I > 

To: Ron Field <, ,> 
Sent: saturday, October 16,19995:45 PM 
Subject: Fw: Board Action on author Ron Fields request for assistance 

Ron, 

I wanted to pass this on to you as soon as possible because I know you are 
anxious to proceed. 

I hope you are not insulted by part 2 of the resolution. Many folks think 
writers get rich doing what they do, I happen to know better. But what we 
are asking for, since we are a non-profit organization and have no other 
source of revenue except our membership dues, is a donation in whatever 
amount you feel prudent to help perpetuate our organization and its goals. 
As an example, last year we purchased bricks inscribed with the names of all 
our brothers who were killed in action to be place in the walk of the Ranger 
Memorial at Ft. Benning. We have no source of funds for projects like this 
except for ourselves and those who are willing to help us achieve our goals. 

Daniel 

----- Original Message 
From: Samuel Pullara < 
To: Ted Hamilton < 

-------> 
._~>; Steve Henton 

<; . 

< 
>; Skip Resch <. >; Regis H. Murphy 

< 
< 

>; Laz Lazarov < >; Jerry Stone 
>; Herschal Hoy <~ >; Dean Barker 

>; Daniel Pope < ____ .>; "IL. Worth 
Bolton, MSW, CCSW" < ___ >: Jerry Roberts 
<~ > 
Sent: Friday, October 15, 1999 12:31 PM 
Subject: Board Action on author Ron Fields request for assistance 

It was moved and seconded that Daniel Pope, Association Historian and 
Archivist, be authorized to: 1. Make available to Mr. Ron Fields 
Association Archives in order to assist him in the writing of a book on the 

LRP/Ranger experience, and 2. Negotiate a payment to the Association as a 
donation from the royalties accruing from the sale of any book or other 
publication resulting from Mr. Fields efforts. Mr. Pope to use his best 
judgment on these issues and is only required to report his actions and 
results. 

With three of five voting members, Regis Murphy, Sam Pullara and Rocky 
Stone, voting, "Aye", and two voting members, Skip Resch and Dean Barker not 
voting, the motion is agreed to. Daniel Pope is authorized to proceed. 

10/26/99 


